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WICHITA , KANSAS
January 14, 1942

Mr. Forrest C. Allen
Director of Physical Education

University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Fogg:

Thanks for your reservation for the University
of Kansas basketball team. We will have all rooms

in readiness for you when you arrive. -

We are making you a special rate of $1.75 per
person or $3.50 for the room with twin beds. I
believe last year we made a rate of 25¢ less,
however no use of me going into a lot of detail
to tell you of the increased cost of operation
and I am sure that £5¢ per person additional
will be agreeable with you. This is in line with
what we are making all the other teams.

Incidentally, the luncheon for the Wichita Univers-
ity and Kansas University Alumni is being held at
our hotel.

Thanks a million and I'll be seeing you.
Cordially yours,
THE ALLIS HOTEL

<
W‘
Frank L. Ripple
Manager

FLR: EF















A
:

Co

MEN'S, WOMEN'S AND BOYS' APPAREL
111 WEST DOUGLAS---WICHITA, KANSAS

January 12, 1942,

Mr. Phog allen,

¢/o Educational Department,
Kansas University,

Lawrence, Kansas,

Dear Phog:

On February 2, your team plays Wichita
University at the Forum and on that day the
Ke U, Alumni have arranged with the W, U,
Alumni to have a joint luncheon in honor
of both basketball teams, We are holding
this luncheon at the Allis Hotel at 12:15.

We expect around three or four hundred guests,

Fred Ellsworth wrote me several days ago

saying that he had spoken to you about this,
but I thought it best that 1 write you per-

sonally to give you all the details of the
meeting.

I would like both the A and B sgquads to
attend, and 1 would like very much to have
you make a short address to the gathering,
15 or 20 minutes being the time allotted.

Will the Athletic Fund pay for the boys!
lunches or are we to pay for them? The
hotel 1s charging us 75 cents a plate and

any help would be greatly appreciated by
our organlization.

The Kansas Alumnli in Wichita number
close to nine hundred, and they are mighty
/7 active and interested, and belleve me, Phog,
A .+ Ww» ¢  they are 100% behind you and K. U. and every
; team that the school puts out no matter how
S it failrs, Awalting your immediate reply, I am
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T Sincerely your


































THE MUNICIPAL

UNIVERSITY OF WICHITA
WICHITA, KANSAS

July 25, 1941

Dr. Phog Allen
Basketball Coach
University of Kansas
Lawrence

Kansas

Dear Dr, Allen:

I would appreciate any suggestions you have in
regard to officials for our game at Wichita on
February 2,

I have the following in mind: Parke Carroll,
Ted O'Sullivan, Ab Hinshaw, Andy Stardski,
Grable Duvall, Would you please check any of
these men you would like to have, or supplement
any you wish,

I am sorry that I did not get to this sooner,
but I will get right out and get these officials

lined up at once,

Sincerely yours,

Jack Sterrett
Basketball Coach

Jo st lk
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420 - 422 EAST DOUGLAS AVENUE
WICHITA, KANSAS

January 23rd, 1942

Doector Dorrest C, Allen,
Direotor of Physical Education,
Kansas Universilty,

Lawrence, Kansas.

Dear Doec:

I received a letter from E, Ce Quigley, in which he
states that he will be unsble to work the basketball

game here on February 2nd, due to a »revious engage-
mente He is working the Kansas State=lebraska game,

Previously however, Starret on your recomendation
had engaged Ted O'Sullivan and Ad Hinshaw for your
game, 1 hope this is satisfactory.

I will not have the meanagement of your game here this

veare The school has taken over the management of the -
gamey but I am sure they will fulfill all The terms of your
contraote Starret understands that there are to be two
games with your A, end B, teams, I hope that you will not
be too rough on our boyse. Frankly, the team has mede a
very poor showing this year as you know, and 1 hope the
score will not be too lopsided.,

If there is anything in connection with the game that 1
can do for you please see (it to call on meos 1 will be

looking forward to seeing you again,

Yours sipfcerely,

b : ‘

HL:lm Henry Levitt



THE MUNICIPAL

UNIVERSITY OF WICHITA
. WICHITA, KANSAS

April 16, 1941

Z M

Mr, Forrest C. Allen
Varsity Basketball Coach

University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr., Allen:

Thank you very kindly for your letter
of April 12 stating that you are very happy
to play the Wichita University basketball
team on February 2, 1l942.

I have taken this matter of guarantee
of $400 up with the committee and it has
been accepted. At some future time, I will
forward the contract to you in Lawrence,

Just wanted you to know that we accept
your willingness to play us here, and have
reserved the Forum for the night of next
February 2. Certainly want to thank you for
accepting this date and hope that we will
have a fine ball game,

Kindest personal regards,

' -

Ae .
Director of Athletics

AJG:1lr






THE MUNICIPAL

UNIVERSITY OF WICHITA
WICHITA, KANSAS

April 7, 1941

Dr, Forrest C. Allen
Baske tball Coach
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr, Allen:

Mr, Henry Levitt advised me recently that you would
like to return to Wichita again next February for a
basketball game between our two institutions. We would
most certainly like to have you return and I would like
to offer you the date oi lMonday nlght, February 2840.
would appreclate at your convenience hearing from you
if this date 1s satisfactory, and also what guarantee
you would be lnterested 1in this year.

I feel certain that we can draw a fine crowd next
year, the same as we did this past year. e are hopiling
to have a little better team and may perhabs offer you
a little better competition,

Would appreciate hearing from you as soon as possible,

Sincerely

ours,

& ds GjSert

Director of Athletics

- AdG:lr
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